Table of Contents



BANKING AND FINANCE COVERAGE AS OF NOVEMBER 2022

Lending and security	2
Guarantees and indemnities	2
Legal opinions	3
Lending: bilateral and general	4
Lending: syndicated	8
Letters of credit and performance bonds	11
Security	11
Set-off and netting	14
Subordination, priority and intercreditor	14
Specialist transactions	15
Acquisition finance	15
Aged care finance	16
Commercial real estate finance	16
Debt capital markets	18
Derivatives	18
ESG and sustainability finance	20
Retirement village finance	20
Contracts	20
Execution formalities	20
General contracts and boilerplate	23
Contract law	24

Table of Contents



Lending and security

Guarantees and indemnities

- Practice notes
 - Co-guarantors
 - Financial assistance
 - Guarantees and indemnities
 - Guarantees: termination and discharge
 - Misrepresentation
 - Related party transactions
 - Rights of guarantors

Standard documents

- Board minutes to convene general meeting: financial assistance
- Conditions precedent: additional guarantor accession checklist
- Consent deed: amendment of guaranteed obligations
- Deed of release of a guarantor
- Extract of minutes: guarantor approving guarantee and indemnity
- Guarantee and indemnity: corporate guarantor, specific liabilities
- Guarantee and indemnity: corporate guarantor, all monies
- Guarantee and indemnity: individual guarantor, specific liabilities
- Minutes of general meeting: financial assistance
- Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: listed Australian holding company
- Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: unlisted Australian ultimate holding company
- Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: company providing financial assistance
- Notice of revocation of all monies guarantee
- Written resolution of members of a proprietary company: financial assistance whitewash
- Written resolution of single member proprietary company: financial assistance whitewash

Table of Contents



- Standard clauses
 - Conditions precedent: additional guarantor accession schedule
- Checklists
 - Holding a directors' meeting
- Toolkits
 - Financial assistance

Legal opinions

- Practice notes
 - Legal opinions in finance transactions: overview
- Standard documents
 - Legal opinion: Australian law-governed contracts and foreign companies
 - Legal opinion: Foreign law-governed contracts and Australian companies
 - Legal opinion: Secured loan transaction, Australian law-governed contracts and Australian companies
 - Legal opinion: Unsecured loan transaction, Australian law-governed contracts and Australian companies
 - Reliance letter: legal opinion
- Standard clauses
 - Legal opinions from a non-Australian lawyer: Australian law-governed contracts and foreign company
 - Legal opinions from a non-Australian lawyer: foreign law-governed contracts and Australian company
 - Legal opinions from a non-Australian lawyer: foreign law-governed contracts and foreign company

Table of Contents



Checklist

- Issuing a legal opinion
- Legal opinions to be given by law firms advising on Australian law
- Legal opinions to be given by law firms advising on foreign law
- Reviewing a foreign law legal opinion on a foreign law-governed security agreement
- Searches and due diligence to be carried out before issuing a legal opinion
- Toolkit
 - Conditions precedent and subsequent

Lending: bilateral and general

- Practice note: overview
 - Corporate loan facilities
 - Covenants in facility agreements
 - Documenting a bilateral loan facility
 - Events of default in facility agreements
 - Green bonds
 - Islamic finance: overview
 - Islamic finance: transaction structures
 - Receivership (private appointments)
 - Representations and warranties in facility agreements
 - Term sheets in financing transactions
 - Trusts
 - Voluntary administration
- Practice notes
 - Anti-money laundering and counter-terrorism financing laws in Australia
 - An Introduction to green loans
 - Australian regulatory initiatives on climate change risk and implications for financing transactions

Table of Contents



- Closing a loan transaction
- Corporate insolvency and related directors' duties
- Creating a trust
- Credit ratings: quick guide
- Dealing with lenders in troubled times: borrower's perspective
- Documenting green loans and sustainability-linked loans
- Equator Principles
- FATCA: quick guide
- Financial assistance
- Ipso facto for finance lawyers
- Islamic finance: overview
- Islamic finance: transaction structures
- Key performance indicators and sustainability performance targets in sustainability linked loans
- MAC clauses in financing transactions
- Methods of raising debt finance
- Misrepresentation
- Related party transactions
- Safe harbour: a best practice guide for directors
- Security trusts in finance transactions
- Sustainability linked loans
- Sustainable and green finance
- Social loans
- Taking cross-border security
- Trust obligors in finance transactions
- Unitranche debt financing
- Voidable transactions: general principles

Standard documents

- Amendment and restatement deed
- Amendment deed
- Amendment request: borrower to lender or agent
- Board minutes to convene general meeting: financial assistance
- Compliance certificate
- Conditions precedent: additional guarantor accession checklist
- Conditions precedent: bilateral closing checklist
- Conditions precedent: Process agent letter
- Conditions precedent: Shareholder resolution to amend constitution to remove directors' discretion to register share transfers

Table of Contents



- Conditions precedent: Verification certificate
- Conditions precedent: waiver and conditions subsequent letter
- Conditions precedent satisfaction letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Conditions precedent satisfaction letter: lender's or agent's lawyers to the lender or agent
- Conditions subsequent: Satisfaction letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Conditions subsequent: Satisfaction letter: lender's or agent's lawyers to the lender or agent
- Conditions subsequent: Waiver and extension letter
- Consent letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Consent request: borrower to lender or agent (existing facility agreement)
- Consent request: borrower to lender or agent (new borrowing and security)
- Deed of release and termination: full release (all parties)
- Deed of release: full release (single obligor)
- Deed of release: partial release (single obligor)
- Demand for loan repayment
- Drawdown request
- Effective date letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Establishment fee letter
- Extract of minutes: borrower or obligor approving finance documents
- Facility agreement: bilateral
- Facility agreement: intragroup (on-demand, unsecured)
- General security deed: bilateral (multiple obligor)
- General security deed: bilateral (single obligor)
- Minutes of general meeting: financial assistance
- Material contract side deed
- Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: company providing financial assistance
- Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: listed Australian holding company
- Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: unlisted Australian ultimate holding company
- Reliance letter: legal opinion
- Reliance letter: reports
- Reservation of rights letter: facility agreement
- Right of entry deed: goods and equipment
- Selection notice
- Skeleton board minutes: transactional
- Solvency certificate
- Term sheet: senior bilateral term loan facility

Table of Contents



- Waiver and consent letter
- Waiver letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Waiver request: borrower to lender or agent
- Written resolution of members of a proprietary company: financial assistance whitewash
- Written resolution of single member proprietary company: financial assistance whitewash

Standard clauses

- Borrower's covenants
- Borrower's events of default
- Borrower's representations and warranties
- Conditions precedent: bilateral drawdown schedule
- Facility agreement: capital expenditure restrictions
- Facility agreement: capitalisation of interest and fees module
- Facility agreement: commercial real estate financial covenants
- Facility agreement: equity cure (application to EBITDA)
- Facility agreement: equity cure (prepayment and account lock up)
- Facility agreement: financial covenants
- Facility agreement: mandatory prepayments
- Facility agreement: property investment and acquisition facility agreement terms
- Trust obligor clauses for finance documents
- Trustee's limitation of liability: long form

Checklists

- Amending facility agreements: issues to consider
- Can we create new security during term of existing loan?
- Can we declare or pay a dividend during term of existing loan?
- Can we dispose of an asset during term of existing loan?
- Can we incur additional borrowings during term of existing loan?
- Can we make an acquisition during term of existing loan?
- Consent requests: issues to consider
- Credit rating categories
- Holding a directors' meeting
- Instructing foreign lawyers on facility agreements
- Instructing foreign lawyers on security

Table of Contents



- Quick guide to the effect of receivership on the company and key stakeholders
- Quick guide to the effect of voluntary administration on the company and key stakeholders
- Review of trust obligor's trust documents
- Waiver requests: issues to consider

Toolkit

- Conditions precedent and subsequent
- Deal workflow: bilateral facility
- Environmental, social and governance (ESG) toolkit: Australia and New Zealand
- Financial assistance
- The Chancery Lane Project: model climate clauses

Lending: syndicated

- Practice note: overview
 - Covenants in facility agreements
 - Events of default in facility agreements
 - Representations and warranties in facility agreements
 - Syndicated facilities
 - Term sheets in financing transactions

Practice notes

- Background and introduction to APLMA documents and resources
- Commitment letters
- Documenting green loans and sustainability-linked loans
- Key performance indicators and sustainability performance targets in sustainability linked loans
- MAC clauses in financing transactions
- Security trusts in finance transactions
- Syndicated facilities: arranger, facility agent and security trustee
- Syndicated facilities: understanding the syndicated loan market
- Social loans
- Taking cross-border security

Table of Contents



Standard documents

- Agency fee letter
- Amendment and restatement deed
- Amendment deed
- Amendment request: borrower to lender or agent
- Arrangement fee letter
- Commitment letter: best efforts (joint arrangers)
- Commitment letter: best efforts (single arranger)
- Commitment letter: underwritten (joint arrangers)
- Commitment letter: underwritten (single arranger)
- Compliance certificate
- Conditions precedent satisfaction letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Conditions precedent: additional guarantor accession checklist
- Conditions precedent: Process agent letter
- Conditions precedent: satisfaction letter: lender's or agent's lawyers to the lender or agent
- Conditions precedent: syndicated closing checklist
- Conditions precedent: Verification certificate
- Conditions precedent: waiver and conditions subsequent letter
- Conditions subsequent: satisfaction letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Conditions subsequent: satisfaction letter: lender's or agent's lawyers to the lender or agent
- Conditions subsequent: Waiver and extension letter
- Consent letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Consent request: borrower to lender or agent (new borrowing and security)
- Consent request: borrower to lender or agent (existing facility agreement)
- Deed of release and termination: full release (all parties)
- Deed of release: full release (single obligor)
- Deed of retirement and appointment of security trustee
- Demand for loan repayment
- Drawdown request
- Effective date letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Establishment fee letter
- Extract of minutes: borrower or obligor approving finance documents
- Facility agreement accession agreement
- Facility agreement: syndicated
- General security deed: syndicated, specific liabilities (multiple obligor)

Material contract side deed

Table of Contents



- Real property mortgage: syndicated, specific liabilities (NSW)
- Reliance letter: legal opinion
- Reliance letter: reports
- Reservation of rights letter: facility agreement
- Right of entry deed: goods and equipment
- Security trust accession deed
- Security trust deed
- Security trustee fee letter
- Selection notice
- Solvency certificate
- Term sheet: senior syndicated term and revolving loan facility
- Transfer certificate
- Waiver and consent letter
- Waiver letter: lender or agent to borrower
- Waiver request: borrower to lender or agent

• Standard clauses

- Borrower's covenants
- Borrower's events of default
- Borrower's representations and warranties
- Conditions precedent: additional guarantor accession schedule
- Conditions precedent: syndicated drawdown schedule
- Facility agreement: capital expenditure restrictions
- Facility agreement: capitalisation of interest and fees module
- Facility agreement: commercial real estate financial covenants
- Facility agreement: equity cure (application to EBITDA)
- Facility agreement: equity cure (prepayment and account lock up)
- Facility agreement: financial covenants
- Facility agreement: mandatory prepayments
- Facility agreement: property investment and acquisition facility agreement terms

Checklists

- Consent requests: issues to consider
- Waiver requests: issues to consider

Toolkit

Table of Contents



- Conditions precedent and subsequent
- Deal workflow: syndicated facility
- Environmental, social and governance (ESG) toolkit: Australia and New Zealand

Letters of credit and performance bonds

- Practice note: overview
 - Letters of credit
- Practice notes
 - Documentary letters of credit
 - International sale of goods contracts and the Vienna Sales Convention
 - Performance bonds, bank guarantees and standby credits

Security

Practice notes

- Applications to extend time to register PPSA security interests: general principles
- Case study: enforcing competing PPSA security interests
- Case study: enforcing PPSA security interests and real property mortgages
- Case study: leasing a motor vehicle and PPSA security interests
- Case study: taking security in a corporate loan transaction
- Commercial real estate finance: leasehold property as security
- Discharging security interests and registrations on the Personal Property Securities Register
- Enforcing security under the PPSA
- Equipment leasing and the PPSA
- Financial assistance
- Foreign investment in Australian land
- Ipso facto for finance lawyers
- Personal Property Securities Act: overview
- PPSA priority and taking free rules
- PPSA: Landlords and property leases

Table of Contents



- PPSA: late PPSR registrations and unregistered security interests
- PPSA: security interests, deemed security interests and PPS leases
- PPSA: Tracing into accessions, processed or commingled goods and proceeds
- Registering Security Interests on the PPSR
- Related party transactions
- Retention of title and the PPSR
- Searching the PPSR
- Security trusts in finance transactions
- Taking cross-border security
- Taking security over all the property of a company
- Taking security over bank accounts and ADI accounts
- Taking security over intellectual property
- Taking security over real property: due diligence considerations
- Taking security over real property: overview of security types available for land
- Taking security over real property: mortgages
- Taking security over real property: National Mortgage Form and electronic registration of mortgages
- Taking security over receivables and accounts
- Taking security over shares and other marketable securities
- Taking security: general considerations
- Unfair contract terms and protections for small businesses
- Voidable transactions: general principles

Standard documents

- Account control deed
- Board minutes to convene general meeting: financial assistance
- CHESS sponsor tripartite deed
- Deed of release and termination: full release (all parties)
- Deed of release: full release (single obligor)
- Deed of release: partial release (single obligor)
- Deed of retirement and appointment of security trustee
- Demand for loan repayment
- General security deed: bilateral (single obligor)
- General security deed: bilateral (multiple obligor)
- General security deed: syndicated, specific liabilities (multiple obligor)
- Minutes of general meeting: financial assistance
- Material contract side deed

Table of Contents



- Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: company providing financial assistance
- Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: listed Australian holding company
- Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: unlisted Australian ultimate holding company
- Notice of attornment: security
- PPSA amendment demand (amendment of registration)
- PPSA amendment demand (removal of registration)
- PPSA: Section 64 notice
- Real property mortgage: bilateral, specific liabilities (NSW)
- Real property mortgage: syndicated, specific liabilities (NSW)
- Release and undertaking to amend registration (ABA model release)
- Reservation of rights letter: facility agreement
- Right of entry deed: goods and equipment
- Security trust accession deed
- Security trust deed
- Security trustee fee letter
- Share transfer form
- Solvency certificate
- Specific security deed (ADI account)
- Specific security deed (marketable securities)
- Security consent deed
- Written resolution of members of a proprietary company: financial assistance whitewash
- Written resolution of single member proprietary company: financial assistance whitewash

Standard clauses

- Retention of title

Checklists

- Foreign investment in Australian land: due diligence checklist
- Instructing foreign lawyers on security
- PPSA enforcement provisions: who ranks first?
- PPSA enforcement rules: do they apply?
- PPSA flowchart: Perfecting security over ADI accounts
- PPSA flowchart: Perfecting security over receivables and accounts

Table of Contents



- PPSA flowchart: Perfection security over a motor vehicle
- PPSA flowchart: Perfection security over shares and other marketable securities
- Quick guide to foreign investment: Australian land transactions
- Registering retention of title on the PPSR
- Reviewing a foreign law-governed security agreement
- Toolkit
 - Applications to extend time to register PPSA security interests
 - Conditions precedent and subsequent
 - Financial assistance
 - Personal Property Securities Act (PPSA)

Set-off and netting

- Practice notes
 - Netting
 - Payment Systems and Netting Act
 - Set-off
- Standard clauses
 - Set-off (finance transactions)

Subordination, priority and intercreditor

- Practice note: overview
 - Intercreditor deeds and priority issues
- Practice notes
 - Subordination
- Standard documents

Table of Contents



- Intercreditor deed
- Priority deed
- Subordination deed
- Checklists
 - PPSA enforcement provisions: who ranks first?

Specialist transactions

Acquisition finance

- Practice note: overview
 - Acquisition finance
- Practice notes
 - Closing a loan transaction: acquisition finance
 - Foreign investment in Australian land
 - Reviewing acquisition documents: issues for lenders
- Standard documents
 - Board minutes to convene general meeting: financial assistance
 - Conditions precedent: acquisition finance closing checklist
 - Minutes of general meeting: financial assistance
 - Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: company providing financial assistance
 - Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: listed Australian holding company
 - Notice of general meeting: financial assistance: unlisted Australian ultimate holding company
 - Skeleton board minutes: transactional
 - Written resolution of members of a proprietary company: financial assistance whitewash

Table of Contents



- Written resolution of single member proprietary company: financial assistance whitewash
- Standard clauses
 - Facility agreement: acquisition funding terms
- Checklists
 - Can we make an acquisition during term of existing loan?
 - Deal workflow: closing an acquisition financing transaction
 - Foreign investment in Australian land: due diligence checklist
 - Quick guide to foreign investment: Australian land transactions
 - Reviewing acquisition documents: lender's checklist
- Toolkit
 - Conditions precedent and subsequent
 - Financial assistance

Aged care finance

- Practice note: overview
 - Financing aged care facilities
- Practice notes
 - Aged care: fees and charges
 - Entering the aged care sector: issues for entrants
 - Introduction to the aged care and retirement village sectors
 - The aged care sector in Australia

Commercial real estate finance

• Practice note: overview

Table of Contents



Commercial real estate finance: Overview

Practice notes

- Building contract due diligence for finance lawyers (NEW)
- Commercial real estate finance: leasehold property as security
- Commercial real estate finance: acquisition and investment
- Commercial real estate finance: development and construction
- Electronic conveyancing
- Foreign investment in Australian land
- National Mortgage Form: Completion, execution and certification
- PPSA: Landlords and property leases
- Priority notices
- Residential real estate development facilities: pre-sale contracts
- Taking security over real property: due diligence considerations
- Taking security over real property: mortgages
- Taking security over real property: National Mortgage Form and electronic registration of mortgages
- Taking security over real property: overview of security types available for land
- Transacting in PEXA

Standard documents

- Conditions precedent: property investment and acquisition closing checklist
- Material contract side deed
- Notice of attornment: security
- Real property mortgage: bilateral, specific liabilities (NSW)
- Real property mortgage: syndicated, specific liabilities (NSW)
- Reliance letter: reports
- Right of entry deed: goods and equipment
- Security consent deed

Standard clauses

- Facility agreement: commercial real estate financial covenants
- Facility agreement: property investment and acquisition facility agreement terms

Table of Contents



- Checklists
 - Foreign investment in Australian land: due diligence checklist
 - Key differences between property acquisition and development facilities
 - Quick guide to foreign investment: Australian land transactions
- Toolkit
 - Conditions precedent and subsequent

Debt capital markets

- Practice note: overview
 - AMTN programmes: overview
 - Debt capital markets in Australia
- Practice notes
 - AMTN programmes: documents
 - AMTN programmes: parties
 - Australian wholesale debt securities: disclosure and liability issues
 - Credit ratings: quick guide
- Checklists
 - Credit rating categories
 - Timeline: AMTN programme establishment and first drawdown
 - Timeline: AMTN programme issuance
- Toolkit
 - Environmental, social and governance (ESG) toolkit: Australia and New Zealand

Derivatives

Table of Contents



- Practice note: overview
 - Derivatives: overview (Australia)
 - Understanding the ISDA® Master Agreement and Schedule

Practice notes

- Australian derivative regulation: margin and risk migration requirements for uncleared derivatives
- Australianising the ISDA® Master Agreement
- Comparison of 1992 and 2002 ISDA® Master Agreements
- Derivative transaction and position reporting in Australia
- ISDA® Master Agreement: common clauses requested by foreign counterparties
- The ISDA® Master Agreement: early termination

Checklists

- Deal structure: call option
- Deal structure: cash-settled credit default swap (CDS)
- Deal structure: currency swap
- Deal structure: forward rate agreement
- Deal structure: futures contract
- Deal structure: interest rate swap
- Deal structure: physically-settled credit default swap (CDS)
- ISDA® Master Agreement: an Australian end-user negotiation checklist
- ISDA® Master Agreement: early termination checklist
- ISDA® Master Agreement: Events of Default and Termination Events

Standard documents

- Notice of default and early termination under ISDA® Master Agreement
- Notice of early termination amount under ISDA® Master Agreement
- Notice of failure to pay or deliver under ISDA® Master Agreement

Standard clauses

- ISDA® Master Agreement: common clauses requested by foreign counterparties

Table of Contents



ESG and sustainability finance

- Practice notes
 - Documenting green loans and sustainability-linked loans
- Toolkit
 - Conditions precedent and subsequent

Retirement village finance

- Practice note: overview
 - Financing retirement villages
- Practice notes
 - Entering the retirement village sector: issues for entrants
 - Introduction to the aged care and retirement village sectors
 - Purchasing a residence right in a retirement village leasehold scheme (NSW)
 - Retirement villages in New South Wales: fees and charges
 - The retirement village sector in New South Wales

Contracts

Execution formalities

- Practice notes
 - Electronic signatures
 - Execution of deeds and documents by foreign corporations
 - Execution of deeds and documents by individuals
 - Execution of deeds and documents by companies incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)

- Notarisation, legalisation and apostilles

Table of Contents



- Presentation: Valid execution of documents, remote signings and electronic signatures
- Protocols for remote or virtual signings

Standard documents

- Board minutes: authorising grant of power of attorney and execution of deed of power of attorney
- Board minutes: revocation of power of attorney
- Deed of revocation of power of attorney
- Power of attorney (ACT): general or specific powers
- Power of attorney (NSW): general or specific powers
- Power of attorney (NT): general or specific powers
- Power of attorney (Qld): general or specific powers
- Power of attorney (SA): general or specific powers
- Power of attorney (Tas): general or specific powers
- Power of attorney (Vic): general or specific powers
- Power of attorney (WA): general or specific powers excluding land
- Power of attorney (WA): general or specific powers including land
- Template email for remote signings: Approach 1 (print and sign entire document)
- Template email for remote signings: Approach 2 (print and sign signature page only)
- Template email for remote signings: Approach 3 (sign signature page in advance): attaching signature pages
- Template email for remote signings: Approach 3 (sign signature page in advance): authority to close

Standard clauses

- Execution block (agreement): attorney for trustee of a trust
- Execution block (agreement): company as trustee of a trust
- Execution block (agreement): company: by common seal
- Execution block (agreement): company: by signature of authorised representative
- Execution block (agreement): company: by signature of sole director who is also sole company secretary
- Execution block (agreement): company: by signature of two directors OR one director and one company secretary
- Execution block (agreement): company: under power of attorney

Table of Contents



- Execution block (agreement): individual
- Execution block (agreement): individual: under power of attorney
- Execution block (deed): attorney for trustee of a trust
- Execution block (deed): company as trustee of a trust
- Execution block (deed): company: by signature of two directors OR one director and one company secretary
- Execution block (deed): company: under power of attorney
- Execution block (deed): foreign corporation
- Execution block (deed): individual
- Execution block (deed): individual: under power of attorney
- Execution block (deed OR agreement): individual: unable to read or physically unable to sign

Checklists

- COVID-19: Execution of documents: key Australian legislation and legislative instruments
- Electronic signatures: practice points
- Execution of documents by foreign entities and foreign corporations
- Flowchart: Protocols for remote or virtual signings
- Powers of attorney
- Powers of attorney: registration
- Quick guide to execution and witnessing of documents (ACT)
- Quick guide to execution and witnessing of documents (NSW)
- Quick guide to execution and witnessing of documents (NT)
- Quick guide to execution and witnessing of documents (Qld)
- Quick guide to execution and witnessing of documents (SA)
- Quick guide to execution and witnessing of documents (Tas)
- Quick guide to execution and witnessing of documents (Vic)
- Quick guide to execution and witnessing of documents (WA)
- Quick guide to execution and witnessing of documents by companies registered under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)

Toolkit

- Execution of deeds, agreements and documents
- Powers of attorney

Table of Contents



General contracts and boilerplate

Standard documents

- Back-to-back subcontract
- Boilerplate agreement
- Boilerplate deed
- Deed of assignment
- Deed of novation
- Deed of termination of contract
- Deed of variation
- Deed of waiver and release (existing indebtedness or obligations)
- Notice of assignment (with subcontracting option)
- Notice of termination of contract for breach
- Notice of termination of contract for convenience
- Notice to remedy breach of contract
- Request for consent to assignment (with subcontracting option)
- Response to a notice to remedy breach of contract
- Variation of contract (formal agreement)
- Variation of contract (letter agreement)

Standard clauses

- Anti-bribery
- Assignment
- Commencement and term
- Compliance with laws and policies
- Confidentiality
- Contra proferentem
- Counterparts
- Default interest
- Definitions and interpretation
- Entire agreement
- Exercise of rights
- Force majeure
- Further action
- Goods and Services Tax (GST)
- Governing law and jurisdiction
- Indemnity
- Limitation and exclusion of liability (commercial transactions)

Table of Contents



- Liquidated damages
- No merger
- No reliance
- No waiver
- Notices
- Relationship of the parties
- Remedies cumulative
- Set-off (commercial transactions)
- Severability
- Survival
- Termination
- Time of the essence
- Variation

Toolkit

- Confidentiality
- Small law firms
- The Chancery Lane Project: model climate clauses

Contract law

Practice notes

- Agency
- Agile projects and contracting
- Assignment of contractual rights
- Blockchain and smart contracts
- Consumer guarantees
- Contractual capacity
- Damages in contract and tort
- Discharge of contracts
- Electronic contracts and transactions
- Evidence of contractual terms
- Express and implied terms
- Force majeure
- Formation of contracts
- Frustration of contracts
- Governing law and jurisdiction clauses

Table of Contents



- Ipso facto clauses: enforcing termination and other contractual rights against a company in external administration
- Limitation and exclusion of liability in commercial contracts
- Misrepresentation
- Novation of contracts
- Reasonable and best endeavours
- Rescission
- Service of contractual notices during a pandemic
- Subcontracts
- Termination of contracts
- Variation of contracts
- Standard documents
 - Notice of force majeure event
 - Notice of frustration of contract
- Checklists
 - Tips and strategies for contracting with a company: ipso facto and other clauses
- Toolkit
 - Contract administration
 - Confidentiality
 - Ipso facto clauses